From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Dustin Kinder"

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: approval for EOG Chili pepper C-147 application

Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:18:00 AM

Attachments: approved_19Feb2018_EOG_Chili Pepper Reuse Pit_C-147Long.pdf

ApprovalLetter EOG_ChiliPepper_C147.pdf

Dear Mr. Kinder:

NMOCD approval is given for the proposed EOG Resources Chili Pepper Water Recycling Facility and
Containment. Please be advised that this email message serves as documentation for approval. A
hard copy will not be sent. Please see the attachments for your records: 1) the letter of approval
indicates the specific variances approved and 2) signed C-147 application with the permit number
issued for the Chili Pepper Water Recycling Facility and Recycling Containment. Option 1 for the
recycling containment will be utilized.

The Recycling Facility and Containment is issued an identifier 1RF-26. Monthly usage reports on the
form C-148 are expected electronically to NMOCD- District | office. NMOCD also may ask for periodic
updates on containment conditions and inspection logs. For future communications, please
remember to include the identifier 1RF-26 for tracking and record-keeping purposes.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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